
 

 

City of Rochester Hills 
AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 
www.rochesterhills.org

 
Legislative File No:  2005-0814 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: November 30, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Election of City Council President 
 
 
Pursuant to Section 7.7 of the City Charter “the Council shall, at its first regular meeting in December of 
each year, elect one (1) member of its Members to serve as President”.  In addition, Article IV, Section 
01, Election of Officers (a) of the City Council Rules of Procedures states that at the first regular Meeting 
in December of each year, Council shall elect a President and a Vice-President from its membership 
 
The following is attached to the electronic file for your convenience: 
 

• Charter - Section 7.7  
• City Council Rules of Procedures, Article IV 
• Procedure outline for the Election process  
• Nomination/voting form 

 
As always if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
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